-

2001 UNIFORM BUSINESS REPCRT (UBR) FILED ?

Jun 08, 2001 8:00 am
DOCUMENT # PO0000022370 Secretary of State

RED RHINO HEAT EXCHANGERS, INC. 06-08-2001 90007 028 ***150.00

Principal Plact: of Business Mailing Address
2648 BAY STREET 2648 BAY STREET B 9 orw o~ -
GULF BREEZE FL 32561 GULF BREEZE FL 32561
B3> WiceceN Wammek R B35 Wiekoe« Hammock Ry
Suite, Apt. #, etc. Suite, Apt. #, etc. DO NOT WRITE IN THIS SPACE &
City & State: City & State 4. FEI Number Applied For
M1 eTon, FL Nestront, Fie 59-3L2A83Ab Not Acpicable
7o S o S Country - o $8.75 Additional
- - - 5. Cerlificate of Status Desired ] X
23583 Yanna Rosa, | 32583 Sansin Resa Fee Required
6. Name and Address of Current Registered Agent 7. Name and Address of New Registered Agent

Namsa

PALMER, RAYMOND B ESQ.
913 GULF BREEZE PARKWAY
SUITE 41

GULF BREEZE FL 32561

Street Address (P.O. Box Number is Not Acceplable}

City FL Zip Code

8. The above named entity submits this statement for the purpose of changing its egistered office: or registered agent, or both, in the State of Florida.

SIGNATURE
Cignatues, typed or printed name of registered agent and ttle if applicable, (NOTt Registared Agant sic;nature required when reinstating) DATE
: P L)
. . . P . i « } 1 £ .
9. This corporation is eligible to saisfy its Intangible |, FILE NOW/ I'FEE i§ $1'50.00 10. Election Campaign Financing $5.00 May 50 |
Tax filing requirement and elects to do so. . After MAY 1, 20 11 Fee will be;$550.00 - 0 |
o vl i Trust Fund Contribution. Added to Fees !
(See criteria on back) ] Make Check Payall Ile to Deparln;- bnt of State 1 |
11. OFFICERS AND DIRECTORS 12. ADDITIONS/CHANGES TO CFFICERS AND DIRECTORS (N 1133<% i
THLE PTD 2 Delete TITLE [J Change ] Addition 5 i
HAME ROWE, JAMES RAY NAME =4 ‘
STREETADDRESS | 2648 BAY STREET STREET ADDRESS 3
CITY-5T-2IP GULF BREEZE FL 32561 CIry-S1-2ip a
E
TITLE vsD [ pelete TITLE s 7] Change {1 Addition 5 :
NAWE PATTERSON, WILLIAM A JR. NAKE !
STREET ADDRESS | 2648 BAY STREET STREET ADDRESS L _ o e T —
Imemv-st-ze 7 GULF BREEZE FL 32561~ - T T TTTT = f oir-st-zp )
TITLE 1 Delete TiTLE [J Change [ Addition
HAME HAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-ST-2IP CITy-§1-2IP
TITLE 7 Delete TITLE [ Change [ Addition
NAME NAME
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-S1-2P CITY-S$T-ZIP
1ITLE 1 Delate TILE [ Changa  [] Addition
MAME NAME "
STHEET ADDRESS STREET ADDRES 3 '
CITY-ST-ZIP GITY-57-2P
1MLE [ petste TITLE Clchange [ Addition :
HAME NAME l
STREET ADDRESS STREET ADDRESS
CITY-5T-2IP CITY-ST-2IP !
i’!
13. | hereby certify that the information supplied with this filing does not qualify for he exemption stated in Section 119.07{3)(i), Florida Statutes. | further certify that the informaion 5
indicated cn this report or supplemental report is rue and accurate and that r s signature shall have the same legal effect as if made under oath; that | am an officer or director j
of the corparation or the receiver or trustee empowered to execute this report . s required by Chapter 607, Florida Statutes; and that my name appears in Block 11 or Block 12 if :
changed, cr on an attachment with an addrgss, with ail other like empowered. i
7 i ‘!
SIGNATURE: / oo davis ey Rowe 5dove 00\ B5D-63b"A) si
) SIGNATURE AND D OR PRINTED NAME OF SIGNING OFFICER C 1 DIRECTOR Dats Daytime Phone # :




A2l s

‘Scorrr G. HAMILTON - 304 W. Corvantes Strest
- CPA P?:::T;s&)?zg-mos

Certified Public Accountant Fax (850) 429-1206

May 23, 2001 | | St

James R. Rowe

'Red Rhino Heat Exchangers, Inc. ,
18635 Hickory Hammock Road i { _ ; |
' }\f[ilton, FL 32583 ' ' (l : :

Dear Ray:

As a result of our conversation today, I am returning all your original data in my
possession. As I will not be invoicing you for 'any of my time, you will not be |
‘receiving any workpapers or tax retu:ns from my office.

[ regret that we were unable to resolvé our differences. I wish you the best for the
future success of your business. T

Sincerely,

i
M :
'
. N . 1
2

- Scott G. Hamilton . -

e er mmeene o mm R <
: [




- o e e [ - .

’

Scort G. HAMILTON 304 W. Corvabies Sirost
Pensacola, FL 32601 v
CPA Phone (850) 429-1205 A

Certified Public Accountant ! Fax {850) 429-1206 o

May 29, 2001 | 0 -

James R. Rowe

8635 Hickory Hammock Road
I.VIilton, FL 32583 . _ ” _ - o
Dear Ray: T e S
As a result of our conversation today. [ am enclosing an invoice to Red Rhino Heat ‘
Exchangers, Inc. for professional time rendered on behalf of your corporation. !
Because you terminated our services prior to completion of your corporate returns,
you will not be receiving tax returns from our office. Our records indicate that all
your original records have been retur ned to you : :

: ' ' ' |
I believe we can substantiate mgmﬁccmt labor'on our part I also believe we can

substantiate significant delays on your part in providing us with the information | o

we requested.

As a courtesy, we have provided -a credit for items currently in dispute. We do not S
‘waive any right to collect our customary fees i in full. It is our position that the T

timely filing of a uniform business resort is the responsibility of the corporate o
officers, and is outside of the normal scope of income tax return preparation. -

Our efforts to pursue this claim for unpaid feés will be largely dependent upon

-your willingness to resolve our differences without further escalation. o
i l S
1 . it

Sincerely, |

Scott G. Hamilton o E "

HPDOOLOZZ5D

Red Rhino Heat Exchangers, Inc. . : 7 "7 95 o) 3; o

L R




L
HEAT EXCHA

8635 Hickory Hammock Road ¢ Milton, Florida 32583

Phone: 850-626-0911 ¢ Fax:850-626-0035 ¢ E-Mail: rrowe@rl inocoil.com % P Oaw wz*&a 70
| ’ 77 A3

Florida Department of State 5 June, 2001
Divisicn of Comporations

We would like to apologize for the late filing of ocur 2001 Uniform Business Report. In January, our
accountant informed us he would fill out the form and send it in for us. | reminded him in March and
April. However, we have just been informed -hat he failed to do so and the only explanation he would

givefor.this.is-he was, not.charging us enougn to do so.. |.am.enclosing.the two fetter our accountant
has sent us in the regard. As you might expect, we have dropped this accountant.

We are requesting a waiver of the additional $400 fee. This is our first full year of business and our
cash flow position is extremely tight. The additional $400 would put serious strain on our cash position.
Thank you for your consideration on this matter and should you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to call.

Sincerely,
1 !ﬂ

Ray Rowe
Red Rhino Heat Exchangers, Inc.

[
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